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East Anglia ONE North Offshore Wind Farm (EN010077) and East Anglia TWO Offshore Windfarm
(EN010078)

In response to ExQs 1.7.20

Via Email: EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk and
EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Your references for communications with us: EA1IN-SP023 and EA2-SP023
Our Ref: 20 03334 P

30 October 2020
Dear Sir / Madam

| am writing on behalf of the East Suffolk Internal Drainage Board to inform the Examining Authority
that the Boards previous concerns , expressed in the SoCG [AS-049] regarding the impact
assessment methodologies used for ES Chapter 20 have been addressed.

In consultation with the applicant and their agent an updated SoCG has been drafted and confirmed
which now has no outstanding issues or disagreements. We believe this will be issued to yourselves
by the applicant before Deadline 1.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any further information.
Kind Regards,

Yvonne

Yvonne Smith
Sustainable Development Officer
Water Management Alliance
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